

ORDINANCE NO. \_\_\_\_\_

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 15 OF THE SANTA BARBARA COUNTY CODE, ARTICLE IIIA, SECTION 15-68

The Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa Barbara hereby ordains as follows:

SECTION I: Article IIIA, Section 15-68 of the Santa Barbara County Code is hereby amended to read as follows:

**Sec. 15-68. - Zoning utilized to compute fee.**

The approved ~~zoning for the property to be developed~~ development and/or the use associated with the development project shall be the basis for the computation of the fee required to be paid with respect to any property. Properties ~~shall~~ may be classified into ~~the category~~ categories of use ~~as between~~ such as, but not limited to, estate single family residential, ~~single family detached~~ residential, multiple family residential, mobile homes, senior assisted living, commercial lodging, retail/service/commercial/office, ~~or~~ industrial/manufacturing uses, or institutional uses. Fees shall be computed based on such classifications, as determined by the county administrator. All fees due hereunder shall be determined and calculated by the administrator.

SECTION II: This ordinance shall take effect and be in force thirty (30) days from the date of its passage. Before the expiration of fifteen (15) days after its passage, the ordinance, or a summary of it, shall be published once, with the names of the members of the Board of Supervisors voting for and against the same in the Santa Barbara News Press, a newspaper of general circulation published in the County of Santa Barbara in compliance with Government Code Section 25124.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the County of Santa Barbara, State of California, this \_\_\_\_\_ day of February 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Chair, Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:  
Mona Miyasato  
County Executive Officer  
Clerk of the Board  
By:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
Michael C. Ghizzoni  
County Counsel  
By:

\_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy Clerk

\_\_\_\_\_  
Deputy County Counsel